
 
 
 

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE EDUCATION AND RESEARCH PUNE 
 
 

CLARIFICATION ON TENDER NUMBER - IISER-PUR-0629-16  
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION- PROCUREMENT OF Plant Growth Chamber – 02 Units          
 
Refer our Press Tender Notice No.IISER/S&P/11/2016 dated 03.10.2016 for procurement of Plant 
Growth Chamber – 02 Units. Tender Reference Number – IISER-PUR-0629-16. 
 
Pre-Bid meeting was held on October 14th, 2016 at 02.00 PM and minutes of meeting is as under. 
 
At the outset, the Chairman welcomed all the Members and the representative of the Prospective 
Bidders and briefed in general the scope of the Project and thereafter requested Assistant 
Registrar (S&P) to brief the vendors on the salient features of the commercial terms and the 
indenting Officer to read out the clarification sought by the Prospective Bidders and replied 
thereto as detailed in Annexure -II 
 
The representatives present were satisfied with the replies given and it was informed that the 
corrections / additons / clarifications given, as discussed during the Pre-Bid Conference would be 
hosted on the website of IISER Pune and all the Prospective Bidders are required to take cognizance 
of the proceedings of the Pre-Bid Conference before submitting their bids as stipulated in the 
Bidding Documents. 
 
The other terms & conditions of the notice issued on our IISER website www.iiserpune.ac .in will 
remain unchanged. No more correspondence in this regard will be entertained 

 
 
The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chair 
 
 
 
 
 
            Sd/- 
17.10.2016                      Assistant Registrar (S&P) 
 
 
 

 



                                                                

ANNEXURE -II 

                                                                                IISER PUNE    

 
                  PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR PROCUREMENT OF PLANT GROWTH CHAMBER--02 

 
TECHNICAL QUERIES AND CLARIFICATION 

 
 
TENDER NUMBER - IISER-PUR-0629-16       DATE : 00.00.16 

                                                                                               
 

S.No Query/Clarification Sought Clarification / Amendment 

1 Page No – 24, “Common requirements or specifications for Unit 1 and 2” 

Point 3: Are the plant growth chambers with 10% higher in external 

dimensions acceptable? 

Tender Specification prevails. No change in the 

specification. 

2 Page No – 24, “Common requirements or specifications for Unit 1 and 

2”: Are the plant growth chambers with 10% lower in internal 

dimensions (the actual plant growth space) acceptable? 

Tender Specification prevails. No change in the 

specification. 

3 Page No – 24, “Common requirements or specifications for Unit 1 and 2” 

Point 9: Is spray humidifier in place of an ultrasonic one acceptable? 

Tender Specification prevails. No change in the 

specification. 

4 Page No – 24, “Common requirements or specifications for Unit 1 and 2” 

Point 10: Is fluorescent lighting in place of LED acceptable? 

Tender Specification prevails. No change in the 

specification. 

5 Page No – 24, “Common requirements or specifications for Unit 1 and 2” 

Point 11: Is programming memory of 4-5 programs acceptable? 

Tender Specification prevails. No change in the 

specification. 

6 Page No – 24, “Common requirements or specifications for Unit 1 and 2” Tender specification is amended according to this 



Point 9: Please consider “irrespective of the ambient temperature 
fluctuations” in place of “irrespective of outside weather condition”. 

suggestion; please read “irrespective of outside 

weather condition” as “irrespective of the 

ambient temperature fluctuations”. 

7 Page No – 24, “Common requirements or specifications for Unit 1 and 2” 

Point 10: Are LEDs other than white-light ones acceptable if their 

light’s intensity is lower than 700 μmol/m2/s? 

Tender Specification prevails. No change in the 

specification. 

8 Page No – 25, “Common requirements or specifications for Unit 1 and 2” 

Point 17: Since recently the entire institute’s power supply has been 

stabilized, is an additional voltage stabilizer necessary? 

Stabilizer can be quoted separately. 

9 Whether warranty should be quoted separately or included with the 

plant growth chamber cost? 

Totals of plant growth chamber and warranty 

quotes from different bidders will be compared. 

So quotes with included warranty will be 

convenient for such comparison. 

10. Page No – 24, “Unit 2: Plant growth chamber having two compartments 

(>650L volume each) with independent light, temperature and humidity 

controls.” 

Are two different small units in place of one with two independent 

compartments acceptable? 

One chamber with two compartments is 

preferable; however, two different small units 

will also be considered, provided they do not 

occupy extra space when stacked or kept side-by-

side. 

 
 

 

  



 

                                                                                                                                                                 

 

                        ANNEXURE -III 

IISER PUNE 

 
             PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR PROCUREMENT OF PLANT GROWTH CHAMBER--02 

 
 

COMMERCIAL QUERIES AND CLARIFICATION 
 

 
TENDER NUMBER - IISER-PUR-0629-16               DATE : 14.10.16 

                                                                                                          
 

S.No Query/Clarification Sought Clarification / Amendment 

   

       --------------NIL---------------  ---------------------NIL---------------------- 

   

   

   

 
 


